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Invitation for Bid #2021-054 
Event Center at Jesse Helms Park Fencing Project 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

ISSUE DATE: March 24, 2021 
******************************************************************************************** 
 
Bidders on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part of the above 
named IFB document. 
 
The following items add to, modify, and/or clarify the IFB documents and shall have the full force 
and effect of the original documents.  This Addendum shall be acknowledged by the offeror in 
the IFB document. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



IFB 2021-054 Addendum #1 
Event Center at Jesse Helms Park Fencing Project  

A) Delete/Replace/Add 
 

1) SECTION 2 – Notice of Advertisement, Page Number 4,  1st & 2nd paragraphs 
 

DELETE: “Sealed bids, so marked, will be received by mail or hand delivery to Union County’s 
Procurement Department until 2:00 PM (local time) on March 25, 2021 at the Union County 
Government Center, 500 North Main Street, Monroe, NC 28112. The public bid opening will be 
conducted outdoors, in the front entrance area of the Union County Government Center at the  
specified bid date and time. Late bids will not be accepted. If you plan to attend the bid opening, 
social distancing rules apply. 
 
*On March 25, 2021 beginning at 1:30 PM local time, bids will be received by the Union County 
Procurement Department at the bid opening location, outdoors in the front entrance area of the 
Union County Government Center at 500 North Main Street, Monroe, NC 28112.” 
 
REPLACE with the following: “Sealed bids, so marked, will be received by mail or hand 
delivery to Union County’s Procurement Division until 2:00 PM (local time) on March 31, 2021 at 
the Union County Government Center, Administrative Services, Procurement Division, 500 North 
Main Street, Suite #709, Monroe, NC 28112 at which time bids will be received. This is an 
informal bid. A public bid opening is not required and will not be held for this project.” 
 
 

2) DELETE: All references to Performance and Payment Bonds throughout the bid document. 
 

3) DELETE: All references to Due Date: March 25, 2021 at 2:00PM 
 
REPLACE with the following: Due Date: March 31, 2021 at 2:00PM 
 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
B) Questions and Answers 
 

1) Question:  Will the fence require grounding? 
 
Answer:  No. 
 

2) Question: The slide gates are manually operated in the spec. Will they have operators in the 
future? If so the tail of the cantilever gates will need to be covered in fabric to meet UL 325 
standards. 
 
Answer: Potentially, yes. Please include fabric on all tails. 
 
 
 

3) In the scope of work section 6.1 you are asking for 6’ Galvanized steel Black coat Commercial 
grade Chain link but in Section 6.1 A 1. It says the fabric is to be ASTM A-392 Classll – zink 
coated steel. This is a galvanized product and can only be grey not black. Please confirm the 
fabric type needed. On the sycamore reservoir the spec we settled on was: 9-guage core 8-
guage Finish, Class 2b fused and adhere black vinyl coated chain link fabric ASTM F668, 6’ in 
height. 
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Answer: Fabric should be 9-guage core 8-guage Finish, Class 2b fused and adhere black vinyl 
coated chain link fabric ASTM F668, 6’ in height – and respectively at dumpster enclosure 8’ high 
fabric. 
 

4) The Selvage treatment states Top: Knuckled Bottom: Twisted and Barbed. This appears to be 
backwards and I understood there would be no Barbed wire on the Project. Please confirm 
Selvage? Seeing that this will be around animals it would be more customary to due it this way 
Top: knuckled Bottom: knuckled 

 
Answer: No barbed wire to be used, use instead selvage treatment, Top: knuckled, Bottom: 
knuckled. 

 
5) In section 6.1 G1a. it states that Brace and rails to be Schedule 40, NPS 1-1/4 inch. This usually 

1-5/8 inch. Please confirm what is needed. 
 

Answer: Brace and Rails to be 1-5/8” 
 
 
  
 

*************************************************************************************************** 
END OF ADDENDUM No.1 


